
(Continued) 

Regional Sewerage Program 
Technical Committee Meeting 

AGENDA 
Thursday, June 30, 2022 

2:00 p.m. 
Teleconference Call 

In an effort to prevent the spread of COVID-19, the Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting 

will be held remotely by teleconference. 

Teams Conference Link: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_NmRmY2FmMDYtNTBmMS00MjA5LTk3ODgtZDkyY2U3MTRmZGYz%40thread.v2/0?

context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-

cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22329ec40e-eb94-4218-9621-6bfa0baa9697%22%7d

Teleconference: (415) 856-9169/Conference ID: 715 477 121# 

This meeting is being conducted virtually by video and audio conferencing. There will be no public location 

available to attend the meeting; however, the public may participate and provide public comment during the 

meeting by calling the number provided above. Comments may also be submitted by email to the Recording 

Secretary Sally Lee at shlee@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public Comment section of the meeting. 

Comments will be distributed to the Committee Members.

Call to Order  

Roll Call  

Public Comment 

Members of the public may address the Committee on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Committee; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise 
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Comments will be limited to three 
minutes per speaker.  

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmRmY2FmMDYtNTBmMS00MjA5LTk3ODgtZDkyY2U3MTRmZGYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22329ec40e-eb94-4218-9621-6bfa0baa9697%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmRmY2FmMDYtNTBmMS00MjA5LTk3ODgtZDkyY2U3MTRmZGYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22329ec40e-eb94-4218-9621-6bfa0baa9697%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmRmY2FmMDYtNTBmMS00MjA5LTk3ODgtZDkyY2U3MTRmZGYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22329ec40e-eb94-4218-9621-6bfa0baa9697%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmRmY2FmMDYtNTBmMS00MjA5LTk3ODgtZDkyY2U3MTRmZGYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22329ec40e-eb94-4218-9621-6bfa0baa9697%22%7d
mailto:shlee@ieua.org


Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting Agenda 
June 30, 2022 
Page 2 of 3 

Additions to the Agenda 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require two-

thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of 

those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the 

attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

1. Action Items
A. Approval of May 26, 2022 Technical Committee Meeting Minutes
B. Request by the City of Chino for a Regional Connection Point to the Western 

Interceptor Relief Sewer (Chino Regional Sewer Connection C-03D) Project 
Number EN0000000145

2. Informational Items
A. Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Update
B. Return to Sewer Study (Oral)
C. Operations & Compliance Updates (Oral)

3. Receive and File
A. Draft Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
B. Building Activity Report
C. Recycled Water Distribution - Operations Summary

4. Technical Committee Items Distributed
A. Notice of Availability of Recycled Water as Groundwater Recharge (FY 21-22)

5. Other Business
A. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
B. Committee Member Comments
C. Next Regular Meeting – July 28, 2022 

Adjourn 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 

meeting, please contact the Recording Secretary (909) 993-1926, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting so 

that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements. 

DECLARATION OF POSTING 
I, Sally Lee, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water District, hereby certify that, per 

Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball 

Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the 

meeting date and time above.  

http://www.ieua.org/


Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting Agenda 
June 30, 2022 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in 

this meeting, please contact Sally Lee at (909) 993-1926 or shlee@ieua.org 48 hours prior to the 

scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

mailto:shlee@ieua.org


ACTION  
ITEM 

1A 



 

Regional Sewerage Program 
Technical Committee Meeting 

MINUTES OF MAY 26, 2022  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
A regular meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program – Technical Committee was held via 
teleconference on Thursday, May 26, 2022. Committee Chair Nicole deMoet/City of Upland called the 
meeting to order at 2:04 p.m. Recording Secretary Sally Lee took roll call and established a quorum was 
present.  
 
ATTENDANCE via Teleconference 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Dave Crosley  City of Chino 

Amanda Coker    Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) 

Armando Martinez City of Fontana 

Steve Stanton City of Montclair 

Courtney Jones  City of Ontario 

Nicole deMoet City of Upland 

Christiana Daisy   Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Ron Craig  City of Chino Hills 

 

 OTHERS PRESENT:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Christopher Quach City of Ontario 

Alexis Mascarinas  City of Ontario 

Braden Yu City of Upland  

Bob Jones Unknown   

Jerry Burke IEUA 

Pietro Cambiaso IEUA 

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro IEUA 

Elizabeth Hurst IEUA 

Randy Lee IEUA 

Sally Lee IEUA 

Scott Lening IEUA 

Alex Lopez IEUA 

Jason Marseilles IEUA 

William McDonnell IEUA 

DRAFT



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of May 26, 2022 
 

2 
 

OTHERS PRESENT (continued):  

 
 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS  
There were no public comments. 
 
ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
There were no additions/changes to the agenda. 
 
1. ACTION ITEMS  

A. APPROVAL OF APRIL 28, 2022 TECHNICAL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
 
Motion: By Amanda Coker/CVWD and seconded by Dave Crosley/City of Chino to approve the 
meeting minutes of the April 28, 2022, Regional Technical Committee meeting by the following 
vote: 

  
Ayes:   Coker, Crosley, Daisy, Martinez, Stanton, deMoet  
Noes:   None 
Absent:  Craig 
Abstain:  Jones 
The motion passed by a vote of 6 ayes, 0 noes, 1 abstain, and 1 absent.  

 
B. FY 2022/23 PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR THE REGIONAL WASTEWATER PROGRAMS    

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro/IEUA provided an overview of the Fiscal Year (FY) 2022/23 Proposed Budget 
Amendment for the Regional Wastewater Programs.   
 
Motion: By Dave Crosley/City of Chino and seconded by Nicole deMoet/City of Upland to 
recommend the IEUA Board of Directors approve the proposed FY 2022/23 Budget Amendment for 
the Agency’s Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement and Regional Wastewater Operations and 
Maintenance funds by the following vote:  

   
Ayes:   Crosley, deMoet, Coker, Daisy, Jones, Martinez, Stanton 
Noes:   None 
Absent:  Craig 
The motion passed by a vote of 7 ayes, 0 noes, 0 abstain, and 1 absent.  

 
C. FY 2022/23 – 2031/32 TEN-YEAR FORECAST  

William McDonnell/IEUA provided an overview of FY 2022/23 – 2031/32 Ten-Year Forecast.  
Discussion ensued regarding funding for the planned advanced water treatment projects. 
 
 
 

Liza Muñoz IEUA 

Cathleen Pieroni IEUA 

Jeanina Romero IEUA 

Ken Tam  IEUA 

DRAFT



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of May 26, 2022 
 

3 
 

Motion: By Amanda Coker/CVWD and seconded by Dave Crosley/City of Chino to approve the             
FY 2022/23 – 2031/32 Ten-Year Forecast by the following vote:  

   
Ayes:   Coker, Crosley, Daisy, Jones, Martinez, Stanton, deMoet  
Noes:   None 
Absent:  Craig 
Abstain:  None 
The motion passed by a vote of 7 ayes, 0 noes, 0 abstain, and 1 absent.  

 
2. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

A. ROTATION OF CHAIR FOR MONTHLY REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETINGS  
Chair deMoet stated that the City of Upland’s two-year term of chairmanship of the Technical 
Committee meeting will end at the beginning of July 2022 and Cucamonga Valley Water District will 
serve as Chair for the meetings starting July 2022 and the City of Chino Hills will serve as the alternate 
Chair.  
 
Christiana Daisy/IEUA presented Chair deMoet with a Certificate of Recognition for her dedication 
and service to the Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee.  
 
Ms. Coker/CVWD also acknowledged Chair deMoet for her leadership of the Committee.  
 

B. RETURN TO SEWER STUDY UPDATES 
Ken Tam/IEUA stated that at the second technical subgroup meeting, the study consultant Data 
Collaborative shared results and the technical memorandum no. 2. They shared the completed 
analysis of the residential flows using data from the City of Ontario, Chino, and CVWD. Mr. Tam shared 
significant results and the next steps for the project. Mr. Tam also shared that a meeting is scheduled 
with the California Association of Sanitation Agencies’ technical staff members to discuss the 
postponement of commercial monitoring by the California Association of Sanitation Agencies (CASA) 
Steering Committee until 2023. 
  

C. OPERATIONS & COMPLIANCE UPDATES  
Mr. Tam reported that there was a slug with high pH levels at the Carbon Canyon plant that morning. 
The Agency’s pretreatment staff, and the City of Chino’s source control department are working 
together to investigate the source. The Agency’s pretreatment staff was already planning on 
continuing pH monitoring within the Carbon Canyon tributary area.  
 

3. RECEIVE AND FILE 
A. DRAFT REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA  

 
B. BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORT 

 
C. RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION – OPERATIONS SUMMARY  

 
Items 3A through 3C were received and filed by the Committee.  
 
 

DRAFT



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of May 26, 2022 
 

4 
 

4. OTHER BUSINESS 
A. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING  

There were no requested agenda items.  
  

B. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
There were no Committee Member comments.  
 

C. NEXT MEETING – JUNE 30, 2022  
 
ADJOURNMENT – Chair deMoet adjourned the meeting at 2:32 p.m.  

 
Prepared by:  

 Sally Lee, Recording Secretary 
 

DRAFT



ACTION  
ITEM 

1B 



 

Date:  June 30, 2022 
 
To:  Regional Technical Committee 
  
From:  Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
 
Subject: Request by the City of Chino for a Regional Connection Point to the Western Interceptor 

Relief Sewer (Chino Regional Sewer Connection C-03D) Project Number EN0000000145 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee approve the request by the city of Chino for one 
new connection point to the Western Interceptor Relief Sewer (Chino Regional Sewer (Connection C-03D). 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On June 10, 2022, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) received a request from the City of Chino 
(Attachment A) for the approval of a new Regional Connection to the Western Interceptor Sewer Relief, at 
approximate Station 108+15, through a new manhole located at the intersection of Ramona Avenue and 
Schaefer Avenue.  The proposed connection will divert sewage flows from approximately 80 acres from 
the existing 240-acre C-03C tributary area.  The existing C-03C connection was constructed in 2003 and is 
located at the intersection of Eucalyptus Avenue and Monte Vista Avenue.  The requested C-03D 
connection will minimize capacity issues downstream in the City’s system which cannot be mitigated with 
a larger pipe due to utility conflicts.  Attachment B summarizes what is proposed. 
 
SUMMARY OF FLOW RATES UTILIZED FOR C-03D AND REVISED C-03C: 
 
Proposed Chino Regional Connection C-03D:   

Average Flow Rate (ADF) =0.97 MGD (673.61 gpm) 
Peak Dry Weather Flow (PDWF) Rate IEUA Formula = 1.85MGD (1,282.98 gpm) 
Peak Wet Weather Flow (PWWF) Rate IEUA Formula = 2.43 MGD (1,688.65 gpm) 

Revised Regional Connection (Existing) C-03C: 
ADF =1.8 MGD (1,250.00 gpm) 
Peak Dry Weather Flow (PDWF) Rate IEUA Formula = 3.26 (2,265.91 gpm) 
Peak Wet Weather Flow (PWWF) Rate IEUA Formula = 4.27 MGD (2,963.98 gpm) 

 
The 33-inch Western Interceptor Relief Sewer is designed to deliver a maximum flow rate of 54 MGD to 
the Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility. The proposed additional flow results in an average flow rate 
of 13.54 MGD, leaving a remaining pipeline capacity of 40.46 MGD. The (d/D) ratio will range from 0.34 
to 0.45 between C-03D and C-03C.  This hydraulic analysis indicates that the proposed connection will not 
create a capacity deficiency within the Western Interceptor Relief Sewer. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 
ATTACHMENT “A” 

June 10, 2022, City of Chino Regional Interceptor Request 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EUNICE M. ULLOA 

Mayor 

MARC LUCIO 

Mayor Pro Tem 

 

KAREN C. COMSTOCK 

CHRISTOPHER FLORES 

WALT POCOCK 

Council Members 

 
CITY of CHINO 

ANTHONY ARROYO 

Interim City Manager 

 

 

13220 Central Avenue, Chino, California 91710  

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 667, Chino, California 91708-0667  

(909) 334-3250 • (909) 334-3720 Fax  

Web Site: www.cityofchino.org  
 

June 10, 2022 
 
 

Mr. Matthew Poeske 
Senior Engineer 
Inland Empire Utility Agency  
6075 Kimball Avenue 
Chino, CA 91710 
 

Subject:  Request for New Sewer Connection to the 33-inch Ramona Avenue Trunk Sewer (West Side 
Interceptor Relief Sewer) 

 

Dear Mr. Poeske, 
 

The City of Chino is hereby requesting a new Regional Point of Connection to the West Side Interceptor 
Relief Sewer (33-inch trunk sewer) located at the intersection of Ramona Avenue and Schaefer Avenue. 
This proposed connection (shown on Attachment 5) will be designated as Outfall #C03D. At this 
location, the City is proposing to connect a new 12-inch VCP sewer to the existing 33-inch VCP trunk 
sewer on the west side of Ramona Ave. The proposed 12-inch sewer will be installed underneath the 
existing 10-inch City sewer main in Ramona Avenue and will discharge into the upper portion of the 33-
inch trunk sewer. Per Sheet 10 of IEUA Record Drawing #D4587, the proposed connection point will be 
located about 10 feet south of the existing manhole at Station 108+25 on Profile (Station 62+45 on 
Plan). This connection point is needed due to the infeasibility of the planned connection point in 
Eucalyptus Avenue.  
 
According to Sheet 3 of IEUA Record Drawing #D4638, the existing connection point for the local 
tributary area shown in Exhibits A & C of Attachment #1 is located in Eucalyptus Avenue, just west of 
Monte Vista Avenue. This existing connection point is designated as Outfall #C03C per Attachment 
#3. The IEUA trunk sewer at this connection point is 33-inch VCP. The estimated ultimate (future) 
average daily flow at the connection point in Eucalyptus Avenue is 2.8 MGD. This flow was calculated 
based on the City’s 1993 Sewer Master Plan and a recent 2020 Sewer Study (see Attachment #1) for 
this project. The differential flow to the existing #C03C connection (after the proposed #C03D 
connection) would be 1.8 MGD. The differential is shown in red in Exhibits A & C of Attachment 1. 
 
The City subsequently conducted flow monitoring at several key points in the alignment of the 
existing/proposed sewer. The flow monitoring results, shown in Exhibit E of Attachment #1, indicate 
that actual flows are less than the estimated (calculated) flows. Nevertheless, since the measured flow 
is variable, the City intends to proceed with this project to alleviate capacity issues upstream of the 
connection point in Eucalyptus Avenue. 
 
The City completed design of this project (including limited utility potholing) in December, 2021 and the 
project was bid in January, 2022. The project is currently in construction, and the Contractor (MNR 
Construction) conducted potholing of all utilities within the proposed alignment of the sewer. The results 
of the potholing indicate that the planned alignment is not feasible due to multiple crossing utilities within 
a few inches or less of the existing sewer. Since the existing sewer will be upsized from 10-inch to 15-
inch, the proposed alignment will conflict with these utilities. In particular, there are a handful of conduit 

http://www.cityofchino.org/


City of Chino 
Request for New Sewer Connection to the 33-inch Ramona Avenue Trunk Sewer (West Side Interceptor Relief Sewer 
June 10, 2022 
Page 2 

 

 

13220 Central Avenue, Chino, California 91710  

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 667, Chino, California 91708-0667  

(909) 334-3250 • (909) 334-3720 Fax  

Web Site: www.cityofchino.org  
 

duct banks (concrete encased) in direct conflict with a proposed extension of the existing sewer (i.e. 
new alignment) at the intersection of Yorba Avenue and Edison Avenue. 
 
The proposed #C03D connection to the existing 33-inch trunk sewer in Ramona Avenue and Schaefer 
Avenue will divert a portion of the overall flows which would otherwise be discharged further 
downstream (into the existing #C03C connection). This is shown in blue in Exhibits A & C of 
Attachment 1. No new flows will be added to the Westside Interceptor system. Only a split of where 
the flows will be diverted is being proposed. The estimated average daily flows at the proposed 
#C03D connection point is 0.97 MGD (or 0.52 MGD based on the measured flows shown in Exhibit 
E). The remaining flows collected within the local sewer tributary area will discharge into the existing 
#C03C connection in Eucalyptus Avenue (same as existing conditions).  
 
Based on Sheets 6 to 10 of IEUA Record Drawing #D4587, there do not appear to be any connection 
points to the West Side Interceptor Relief Sewer system upstream of the existing #C03C connection in 
Eucalyptus Avenue. Therefore, by adding a proposed #C03D connection and splitting the flows at 
Schaefer Avenue, this project will not change the overall flow characteristics of IEUA’s West Side 
Interceptor Relief Sewer system.  
 
In summary, the proposed connection point to the existing 33-inch VCP trunk sewer in Ramona Avenue 
(West Side Interceptor Relief Sewer) is needed due to constructability issues with existing crossing 
utilities. Since the proposed connection will only result in a split of where the flows will be diverted, and 
will not add any new flows into IEUA’s West Side Interceptor Relief Sewer system, the City requests 
that permission be granted from IEUA to construct a connection at the intersection of Ramona Avenue 
and Schaefer Avenue. 
 
We request that IEUA review this letter and the following attachments: 
 

• Attachment 1: Exhibits A to E of Sewer Area Study (Exhibits A and C are Modified for this Letter) 

• Attachment 2: Area Sewers & Invert Elevations 

• Attachment 3: City of Chino Outfalls to IEUA 

• Attachment 4: Proposed Schaefer Avenue Sewer Alignment 

• Attachment 5: Proposed Connection to IEUA West Side Interceptor 
 
We request that tentative approval be provided to the City as soon as possible.  
 
Should you have any questions on this matter, please contact Natalie Avila at (909) 334-3406. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Phillip West, P.E., QSD/QSP 
Design Consultant for 
City of Chino 
Public Works Department 
13220 Central Avenue 
Chino CA 91710 
philw@westaeng.com 

http://www.cityofchino.org/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 1 
Exhibits A to E of Sewer Area Study 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

EXHIBIT A 
SEWER TRIBUTARY AREAS 

IEUA CARBON 

CANYON TREATMENT 

PLANT (CCWRF) 

TRIBUTARY AREA TO BE DISCHARGED TO
C-03C CONNECTION (EXIST. CONNECTIONT
AT EUCALYPTUS AVE). SAME AS BEFORE.

ABOUT 160 ACRES

ABOUT 10% OF THIS AREA
FLOWS INTO THE C-03C

CONNECTION
(COLLECTED IN THE CITY'S
SEWERS INTO THE C-03C)

IEUA C-03C

TRIBUTARY AREA TO BE DIVERTED
TO IEUA WEST SIDE INTERCEPTOR 
(PROPOSED CONNECTION AT
SCHAEFER/RAMONA AVE). 

ABOUT 80 ACRES

IEUA C-05

PROPOSED C-03D
CONNECTION

IEUA WEST SIDE INTERCEPTOR
RELIEF SEWER

(IEUA RECORD DWG. D4587)

IEUA WEST SIDE INTERCEPTOR
RELIEF SEWER

(IEUA RECORD DWG. D4587)

IEUA_C16
IEUA_C18

160
ACRES

80
ACRES

~2,100
ACRES

Q
~0.97 MGD AVERAGE
~0.52 MGD MEASURED (FLOW MONITORING)

DISCHARGE TO PROPOSED C-03D

Q
~1.8 MGD AVERAGE
~1.1 MGD MEASURED (FLOW MONITORING)
FLOWS FROM AREA IN RED ABOVE 
(ONCE FLOWS FROM AREA IN BLUE ABOVE ARE DIVERTED)



EXHIBIT B

YORBA AVENUE SEWER TRIBUTARY AREA

PROJECT LOCATION

CITY 

BOUNDARIES

M
O

N
T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 A
V

E

Y
O

R
B

A
 A

V
E

P
IP

E
L
IN

E
 A

V
E

E
A

S
T
 E

N
D

 A
V

E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

YORBA AVENUE

SEWER 

TRIBUTARY AREA 

EUCALYPTUS AVE

EDISON AVE

SCHAEFER AVENUE

CHINO AVE

SCHAEFER AVE

R
A

M
O

N
A

 A
V

E

Y
O

R
B

A
 A

V
E

CHINO 

AVE

EDISON AVE

N
O

R
T
O

N
 A

V
E

R
O

S
W

E
L
L
 A

V
E

R
O

S
W

E
L
L
 A

V
E

G
R
A
N
D
 A

V
E

R
A

M
O

N
A

 A
V

E

P
IP

E
L
IN

E
 A

V
E

M
O

N
T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 A
V

E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

N
O

R
T
O

N
 A

V
E



EXHIBIT C

WASTEWATER FLOW GENERATION

PROJECT LOCATION

CITY 
BOUNDARIES

M
O

N
T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 A
V

E

P
IP

E
L
IN

E
 A

V
E

E
A

S
T
 E

N
D

 A
V

E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

EUCALYPTUS AVE

SCHAEFER AVENUE

CHINO AVE

SCHAEFER AVE

R
A

M
O

N
A

 A
V

E

Y
O

R
B

A
 A

V
E

#4
Area ~ 35 ACRES 

Q = 0.14 CFS

CHINO 
AVE

EDISON AVE

N
O

R
T
O

N
 A

V
E

R
O

S
W

E
L
L
 A

V
E

R
O

S
W

E
L
L
 A

V
E

GRAN
D
 AVE

R
A

M
O

N
A

 A
V

E

P
IP

E
L
IN

E
 A

V
E

M
O

N
T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 A
V

E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

N
O

R
T
O

N
 A

V
E

#2
Q = 1.25 CFS

#1
Area ~ 64 ACRES 

Q = 0.25 CFS

Y
O

R
B

A
 A

V
E

#3
Area ~ 40 ACRES 

Q = 0.13 CFS

#5
Area ~ 86 ACRES 

Q = 0.30 CFS

AMERICAN 
BEEF PACKERS
Up to 500 gpm 

(1.1 cfs)

WING LEE FARMS
Up to 85,000 gpd 

(0.13 cfs)

IEUA WEST SIDE INTERCEPTOR
RELIEF SEWER

(IEUA RECORD DWG. D4587)

IEUA WEST SIDE INTERCEPTOR
RELIEF SEWER
(IEUA RECORD DWG. D4587)

IEUA WEST SIDE INTERCEPTOR
RELIEF SEWER

(IEUA RECORD DWG. D4587)

IEUA C-03C

IEUA_C16

TRIBUTARY AREA TO BE DIVERTED
TO IEUA WEST SIDE INTERCEPTOR 
(PROPOSED CONNECTION AT
SCHAEFER/RAMONA AVE). 

ABOUT 80 ACRES

TRIBUTARY AREA TO BE DISCHARGED
TO C-03C CONNECTION (EXIST.
CONNECTIONT AT EUCALYPTUS AVE).
SAME AS BEFORE.

ABOUT 160 ACRES

IEUA_C05

PROPOSED C-03D
CONNECTION

80
ACRES

160
ACRES

Q
~0.97 MGD AVERAGE
~0.52 MGD MEASURED (FLOW MONITORING)

DISCHARGE TO PROPOSED C-03D

Q
~1.8 MGD AVERAGE

~1.1 MGD MEASURED (FLOW MONITORING)
FLOWS FROM AREA IN RED ABOVE

ONCE FLOWS FROM AREA IN BLUE ABOVE 
ARE DIVERTED



EXHIBIT D

WASTEWATER POINT FLOWS

PROJECT LOCATION

CITY 
BOUNDARIES

AMERICAN BEEF PACKERS
Up to 500 gpm (1.1 cfs)

WING LEE FARMS
Up to 85,000 gpd (0.13 cfs)

M
O

N
T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 A
V

E

Y
O

R
B

A
 A

V
E

P
IP

E
L
IN

E
 A

V
E

E
A

S
T
 E

N
D

 A
V

E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

YORBA AVENUE
SEWER 

TRIBUTARY AREA 

EUCALYPTUS AVE

EDISON AVE

SCHAEFER AVENUE

CHINO AVE

SCHAEFER AVE

R
A

M
O

N
A

A
V

E

Y
O

R
B

A
 A

V
E

#10
Q = 4.3 CFS
d/D = 1.14

#8
Q = 0.3 CFS
d/D = 0.25

#7
Q = 3.9 CFS
d/D = 1.02

CHINO 
AVE

EDISON AVE

N
O

R
T
O

N
 A

V
E

R
O

S
W

E
L
L
 A

V
E

R
O

S
W

E
L
L
 A

V
E

GRAN
D
 AVE

#5
Q = 1.8 CFS
d/D = 0.91

#2
Q = 1.5 CFS
d/D = 0.77

R
A

M
O

N
A

 A
V

E

P
IP

E
L
IN

E
 A

V
E

#4
Q = 1.8 CFS
d/D = 0.94

M
O

N
T
E

 V
IS

T
A

 A
V

E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

C
E

N
T
R

A
L
 A

V
E

N
O

R
T
O

N
 A

V
E

LEGEND

FLOW POINT:

DIRECTION OF FLOW:          

#9
Q = 4.3 CFS
d/D = 1.13

#6
Q = 3.8 CFS
d/D = 0.99

#3
Q = 1.6 CFS
d/D = 0.87

#1
Q = 0.4 CFS
d/D = 0.20



 

EXHIBIT E
SEWER FLOW MONITORING RESULTS

YORBA AVE & EUCALYPTUS AVE SEWER MAIN REPLACEMENT
(PROJECT NUMBER SW211)

PIC:  YORBA AVE. 

FACING NORTH TOWARDS CHEYENNE

PIC:  RAMONA AVE. 

FACING SOUTH TOWARDS EUCALYPTUS

M
O

N
T
E

  
V

IS
T
A

  
A

V
E

.

MURRIETA  ST.

SCHAEFER  AVE.

Y
O

R
B

A
  
A

V
E

.

EUCALYPTUS  AVE.

Monitoring 
Point #1

Monitoring 
Point #2

Y
O

R
B

A
  
A

V
E

.
Y

O
R

B
A

  
A

V
E

.

Monitoring 
Point #1

EDISON  AVE.

Monitoring 
Point #4

Monitoring 
Point #2

PIC:  EDISON AVE. 

FACING EAST TOWARDS YORBA

Monitoring 
Point #3

Monitoring 
Point #5

PIC:  EUCALYPTUS AVE. 

FACING EAST TOWARDS MONTE VISTA

Monitoring 
Point #5

Monitoring 
Point #3

EDISON  AVE.

R
A

M
O

N
A

 A
V

E
.

PIC:  YORBA AVE. 

FACING SOUTH TOWARDS EUCALYPTUS

Monitoring 
Point #4

CHEYENNE
WAY

Peak Flow:
741 gpm (1.7 cfs)

6.4 in. max. depth

Peak Flow:
89 gpm (0.2 cfs)

2.4 in. max. depth

Peak Flow:
545 gpm (1.2 cfs)

8.9 in. max. depth

Peak Flow:
852 gpm (1.8 cfs)

7.4 in. max depth

Peak Flow:
363 gpm (0.8 cfs)

6.2 in. max. depth



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Attachment 2   
Area Sewers & Invert Elevations 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



~681' INV

~679' INV

~674' INV ~678' INV
~671' INV

~669' INV
~656' INV

(IEUA)

~643' INV ~643' INV

~648' INV

~646' INV

~656' INV
(IEUA)

PROPOSED
CONNECTION

TO IEUA

EXIST.
CONNECTION

TO IEUA
~612' INV

(IEUA)

~643' INV

~628' INV

~622' INV

~623' INV
(IEUA)

~636' INV
(IEUA)



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 3 
City of Chino Outfalls to IEUA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Chino Sewer Master Plan Update Page 19 

Figure 2.8:  IEUA Outfall Locations 



Attachment 4
Proposed Connection to IEUA West Side Interceptor 



NEW
ALIGNMENT

REPLACE
(UPSIZE) PIPE

NEW PIPE
EXTENSION

SEE
ATTACHMENT 5

PROP.
CONNECTION

TO IEUA SEWER

656' INV
(IEUA)

~669' INV

REPLACE
(UPSIZE) PIPE

CAP SEWER



Attachment 5 

Proposed Connection to IEUA West Side Relief Sewer



EXIST. 66" RCP

EXIST. SEWER TO BE
PROTECTED IN PLACE

NEW. SEWER 
TO PROCEED UNDERNEATH

EXIST. UTILITIES

EXIST. SEWER TO BE
PROTECTED IN PLACE

FLOW DIRECTION
(TYP.)

NEW. MANHOLE/CONNECTION POINT REMOVE EXIST. MANHOLE AND
REPLACE ~10 FT. 33" VCP AT
SAME LINE AND GRADE

POTENTIAL 
12" CLEARANCE

BETWEEN PROP. SEWER
AND EXIST. STORM DRAIN

PROP. 12" VCP. DISCHARGE
TO UPPER PORTION OF
THE EXIST. 33" VCP.

NEW. MANHOLE/CONNECTION POINT 
TO PROCEED UNDERNEATH EXIST. UTILITIES

REMOVE EXIST. MANHOLE AND
REPLACE ~10 FT. 33" VCP AT
SAME LINE AND GRADE



 

 

 
 

ATTACHMENT “B” 
Sewer Tributary Areas 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

 



INFORMATION 
ITEM 

2A 
  



Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge 
Update

Andy Campbell, PG, CHG
Groundwater Recharge Supervisor

June/July 2022



2

Annual Recharge Monthly Accumulation
Recycled WaterStormwater



3

Groundwater Recharge Annual History

Through
April



4

Groundwater Recharge Deliveries
Past 12 Months

September 2021, January 2022, February 2022
Record Monthly RW Recharge



55

Recycled Water (RW) Deliveries

Through
March



6

Contractor conducted a condition 
assessment at all Rubber Dams

April 2022 - Rubber Dam Inspections

Split Fin 
Turner

Fold Cracking
RP3 and Turner 

Bracket Corrosion
Hickory 

FOLD 

Fin Repair Method



7

• Spring Maintenance Activities 
—Infiltration restoration work at RP3, Brooks, and Banana Basins 
—Vegetation/debris removal by CalFire at San Sevaine 3, Ely, and Banana Basins
—State Street storm drain inlet to Brooks Basin repair

Upcoming Recharge Site Maintenance

April 25, 2022 - Pumping RP3 Basin 
to prepare for infiltration restoration projectBasin Sites with Upcoming Work



RECEIVE AND 
FILE 

3A 
 

  



 

 

 
Regional Sewerage Program  

Policy Committee Meeting 
 

AGENDA 
Thursday, July 7, 2022 

3:30 p.m. 
Teleconference Call 

 
 

In an effort to prevent the spread of COVID-19, the Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee 
Meeting will be held remotely by teleconference. 

 
 

Teams Conference Link: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_NWU1NzA2NDktM2VjMC00NDU1LTkxMmUtMjYyMjA2YWM3YWU4%40thread.v

2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-
cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22329ec40e-eb94-4218-9621-6bfa0baa9697%22%7d 

Teleconference: 1-415-856-9169/Conference ID: 552 973 583# 
This meeting is being conducted virtually by video and audio conferencing. There will be no public 

location available to attend the meeting; however, the public may participate and provide public 
comment during the meeting by calling the number provided above.  Alternatively, you may email your 

public comments to the Recording Secretary Sally Lee at shlee@ieua.org no later than 24 hours prior to 
the scheduled meeting time. Your comments will then be read into the record during the meeting. 

 

   
 
Call to Order/Flag Salute  
 
Roll Call  

 
Public Comment 
 

 
Members of the public may address the Committee on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the 
Committee; however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the 
action is otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  
Comments will be limited to three minutes per speaker. 
 

 
 
 

(Continued) 
 
 

DRAFT



Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda 
July 7, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

Additions to the Agenda 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a 
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the 
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

1. Technical Committee Report (Oral)

2. Action Item
A. Approval of June 2, 2022 Policy Committee Meeting Minutes

3. Informational Items
A. Regional Contract Negotiation Update (Oral)
B. Agency Reserves

4. Receive and File
A. Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Update
B. Building Activity Report 
C. Recycled Water Distribution – Operations Summary

5. Other Business
A. IEUA General Manager’s Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting – August 4, 2022

Adjourn 

DECLARATION OF POSTING 
I, Sally Lee, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water District, hereby certify that, 
per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the Agency’s main office, 6075 
Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at least seventy-two (72) hours 
prior to the meeting date and time above.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact Sally Lee at (909) 993-1926 or shlee@ieua.org 48 hours prior to the scheduled 
meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

DRAFT



RECEIVE AND 
FILE 

3B 
  



Morris Reservoir

39

Glendora
Wilderness Park

57

210

10

E Foothill Blvd

Amar Rd

E Cypress St

La Puente Rd

E Cameron Ave

E Merced Ave

E Badillo St

S
A

z
u

s
a

A
v

e

V
alle

y
B

lv
d

Chino
Valley

Fw
y

O
ra

n
g

e
F

w
y

San Bernardino Fwy

Pomona Fwy

O
ra

n
g

e
F

w
y

Brodiaea
Reserve

Walnut City
Parkland

Woodside
Village Open

Space

Frank G Bonelli
Regional Park

South Hills Park

California
Polytechnic
University
Pomona

Brackett Field

Vincent

Citrus

Glendora

Covina

Azusa

San Dimas

Walnut

West Covina

57

L
a

k
e

v
ie

w
A

v
e

N
P

la
c

e
n

t i
a

A
v

e

E Birch St

Carbon Canyon
R

d

Bastan chury Rd

E Lambert Rd

Grand Ave

B
re

a
C

an
yo

n
R

d

S

Dia
m

ond
Bar

B
lv

d

E Path
fin

der Rd

E Imperial Hwy

Colima Rd

O
ra

ng
e

F
w

y

Pomona Fwy

Coyote Hills
Golf Course

Black Gold Golf
Club

Firestone Boy
Scout

Reservation

Chino Hills State
Park

South San
Jose Hills

Yorba Linda

Diamond Bar

Placentia

Rowland
Heights

Brea

E Orangethorpe Ave

Fullerton

M
t

B
al

d
y

R
d

San Antonio
Heights

N
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

Riverside Dr

E Airport Dr

S
G

ro
v

e
A

v
e

Francis Ave

E 4th St

E Francis St

W 16th St

W 8th St

W 4th St

E Riverside Dr

S
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

M
il

ls
A

v
e

Philadelphia St

E 16th St

W Holt Blvd

N
W

h
it e

A
v

e

N
W

h
ite

A
v

e

N
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

S
W

h
ite

A
v

e

S
R

e
s

e
rv

o
ir

S
t

E Holt Ave

P
a

d
u

a
A

v
e

S
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

W Base Line Rd

19th St

Arrow Rte

E Mission Blvd

S
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

C
hino

V
alley

Fw
y

Pomona Fwy

Foot hill Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

Marshall
Canyon

Conservation
Corridor

Claremont Hills
Wilderness Park

Ontario Int'l
Airport

College
Heights

North Pomona

Upland

Montclair

Claremont

La Verne

Ontario

Pomona

142

71

91

Chino Ave

Edison Ave

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Grand Ave

Kimball Ave

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

Pine Ave

Merrill Ave

E
u

c
lid

A
v

e
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

C
h

in
o

V
alley

F
w

y

Riverside Fwy

El Prado Golf
Course

Vellano Country
Club

Crossroads
Riverview Park

Chino Hills State
Park

Corona
Municipal

Airport

Chino Airport

Los Serranos

Boys Republic

Chino Hills

Chino

91Yorba Regional
Park

Featherly
Regional Park

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

Onta
rio

Fw
y

66

E Airport DrE Airport Dr

S
M

il
li

k
e

n
A

v
eS

H
a

v
e

n
A

v
e

Merrill Ave

E Riverside Dr

San Bernardino Ave

Valley Blvd

C
h

e
rr

y
A

v
e

E
tiw

a
n

d
a

A
v

e
Fonta

na
A

ve

Slover Ave

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

Baseline Ave C
itru

s
A

v
e

C
itru

s
A

v
e

M
illik

e
n

A
v

e

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

H
a

v
e

n
A

v
e

D
a

y
C

re
e

k
B

lv
d

Banyan St

Base Line Rd

E Mission Blvd

Foothill Blvd

Mission Blvd
Pomona Fwy

Foothill Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

O
nt

ar
io

Fw
y

Foothill Fwy

Grapeland
Alta Loma

Etiwanda

Declezville

Kaiser

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga

Fontana

15

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

On tario
Ranch Rd

R
iver

R
d

W 6th St
E 6th St

Magnolia
Ave

Mission Blvd

H
a

m
n

e
r

A
v

e

6th St

Calif
orn

ia
Ave

Limonite Ave

Bellegrave Ave

V
an

B
uren

B
lvd

Schleisman Rd

Tyler
S

t

L
a

S
ie

rra
A

ve

Hole Ave

W
ells

Ave

Jurupa Ave

In
diana Ave

V
a

n
B

uren
Blvd

Riverside Fwy

Pomona Fwy

O
n

ta
rio

F
w

y

River Trails
Park

Santa Ana River
Wildlife Area

Riverside
Municipal

Airport

Mira Loma

Norco

Glen Avon

Jurupa ValleyEastvale

Corona

Cajon

W
ash

18

Northpark BlvdKendall Dr

O
n

ta
ri

o
F

w
y

Barstow
Fw

y

Verdemont

Sa
nt

a
A
na
Ri
ve
r

210 30

10

N
S

ie
rra

W
a

y

W Rialto Ave
W Rialto Ave

S
L

a
C

a
d

e
n

a
D

r

N
E

S
t

W Mill St

N
P

e
p

p
e

r
A

v
e

N
Riverside

Ave

N
S

ta
te

S
t

C
e

d
a

r
A

v
e

C
e

d
a

r
A

v
e

W 30th St

W Base Line Rd

S
E

S
t

A
ld

e
r

A
v

e

N
R

a
n

c
h

o
A

v
e

W Base Line St

W Casmalia St

W Merrill Ave

N
C

a
c

tu
s

A
v

e

N
L

o
c

u
s

t
A

v
e

C
ajon

B
lvd

N
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
A

v
e

S
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
A

v
e

W 5th St

Foothill
Fw

y
R

iv
ers

id
e

Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

B
a

rs
to

w
F

w
y

Muscoy

Grand Terrace

Bloomington

Rialto

Colton

San
Bernardino

Van Buren Blvd

W
a

s
h

in
gton

St

Io
w

a
A

v
e

Central Ave

Victo
ria

A

ve

M
adison

S
t

T
ra

u
tw

e
in

R
d

C
h

ic
a

g
o

A
v

e
3rd St

A
le

s
s

a
n

dro
Blvd

Central Ave

M
ag

n
o

li
a

A
ve

Arlington Ave

M
a

in
S

t

A
rm

ed
Fo

rc
e

s
F

w
y

Moreno Valley Fwy

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

F
w

y

Pomona Fwy

Victoria Club
Golf Course

Box Springs
Mountain
ReserveRancho Jurupa

Regional Park

Martha McLean
Anza Narrows

Park

Sycamore
Canyon

Wilderness Park

California Citrus
State Historic

Park

Woodcrest

Edgemont

Highgrove

Rubidoux

Riverside

L
iv
e
O
ak

W
as
h

M
o

n
te

V
is

ta
A

v
e

W 11th St

G
ra

n
d

A
v

e

S s Dr

Pomello Dr

Mt

B
a

ld
y

R
d

Alamosa Dr

S
u

m
n

e
r

A
v

e

W 8th St

C
e

n
tr

a
l

A
v

e

E Base Line Rd

W Arrow Hwy

P
a

d
u

a
A

v
e

E Bonita Ave

N
C

la
re

m
o

n
t

B
lv

d

Mt Baldy Rd

W Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

Claremont Hills
Wilderness Park

Sycamore
Canyon Park

Claremont
Colleges

Cable Airport

North Pomona

Claremont

Moreno St

Almond St

W 9th St

N
B

e
n

s
o

n
A

v
e E 14th StW 14th St

A
lta

A
v

e

W 22nd St

N
2

n
d

A
v

e

W 13th St

E 9th St

N
S

a
n

A
n

to
n

io
A

v
e

E 8th St

W 25th St

W 21st St

W
il

s
o

n
A

v
e

Wilson Ave

W 11th St E 11th St

Olive St

Lemon Ave

Hillside Rd

S
a

p
p

h
ire

S
t

J
a

s
p

e
r

S
t

G
ro

v
e

A
v

e

Alta Loma Dr

9th StB
a

k
e

r
A

v
e

A
m

e
th

y
s

t
A

v
e

8th St

N
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

W 19th St

W 23rd St

W Arrow Hwy

W 8th St

Hillside Rd

Banyan St

19th St

G
ro

v
e

A
v

e

Base Line Rd

Arrow Rte

N
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

E Foothill Blvd
Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

Upland Hills
Country Club

College
Heights

Upland

N
S

a
n

A
n

to
n

io
A

v
e

E 7th St

W 6th St

B
e

n
s

o
n

A
v

e

W 7th St

N
V

i n
e

y
a

rd
A

v
e

San Bernardino
Fwy

Victoria St

Highland Ave

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Wilson Ave

Banyan St

Arrow Rte

Lemon Ave

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

Hillside Rd

Alta Loma

North
Cucamonga

Rancho
Cucamonga

H
e

rm
o

s
a

A
v

e

M
o

n
te

V
is

ta
A

v
e

Harrison Ave

H
a

rv
a

rd
A

v
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l

A
v

e

Arrow Hwy

W Arrow Rte

W Arrow HwyE Arrow Hwy

E Bonita Ave

Claremont
Colleges

North Pomona

Claremont

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Kingsley St

N
o

rto
n

A
v

e

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

A
v

e

E 9th St

E Grand Ave

Benito St

Howard St

Lincoln Ave

Y
o

rb
a

A
v

e

Orchard St

E Phillips Blvd

K
a

d
o

ta
A

v
e

Moreno St

Bandera St

Phillips Blvd

E 1st St
State St

E Kingsley Ave

E 3rd St

S
P

a
lo

m
a

re
s

S
t

E 6th St

Brooks St
E Monterey Ave

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Holt Blvd

San Bernardino St

E Phillips Blvd

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

M
il

ls
A

v
e

San Bernardino Ave

N
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

N
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

S
R

e
s

e
rv

o
ir

S
t

E Holt Ave

N
S

a
n

A
n

to
n

io
A

v
e

S
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

In
d

ia
n

H
ill

B
lv

d

Mission Blvd Mission BlvdE Mission Blvd

San Bernardino Fwy

Sunsweet

Montclair

Pomona

W 9th St

W Arrow Hwy

W 8th St

N
S

a
n

A
n

to
n

io
A

v
e

W 5th St

W Phillips St

W G St

S
S

a
n

A
n

ton
io

A
v

e

V
e

rn
o

n
A

v
e

V
e

rn
o

n
A

v
e

W D St

W State St

W I St

W 6th St

W Flora St

S
B

e
n

s
o

n
A

v
e

S
O

a
k

s
A

v
e

B
e

n
s

o
n

A
v

e

M
a

g
n

o
lia

A
v

e

W 7th St

W Brooks St

W Vesta St

S
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

N
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

W 4th St

W Holt Blvd

W Mission Blvd

Narod

83

Riverside Dr

S
G

ro
v

e
A

v
e

E Holt Blvd

Francis Ave

E 4th St

E Francis St

W Arrow Hwy

N
V

in
e

y
a

rd
A

v
e

W 8th St

W 4th St

E Riverside Dr

S
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

Philadelphia St

W Holt Blvd

Arrow Rte

S
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

Mission Blvd

Pomona Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

Ontario Int'l
Airport

Upland

Montclair

Ontario

Chino Ave

Edison Ave

Kimball Ave

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

Merrill Ave

E
u

c
li

d
A

v
e

E
u

c
lid

A
v

e

Chino Airport

Los Serranos

Chino

Jurupa St

E Airport DrE Airport Dr

S
M

il
li

k
e

n
A

v
e

E Riverside Dr

San Bernardino Ave

E
ti

w
a

n
d

a
A

v
e

E Mission Blvd

Mission Blvd
Pomona Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

O
nta

rio
Fwy

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

Ontario
Ranch Rd

Bellegrave Ave

O
n

ta
rio

F
w

y

Mira Loma

Eastvale

19th St

Arrow Rte

Foothill Blvd

Ontario Int'l
Airport

Ontario
Fw

y

Jurupa St

E Airport Dr

S
M

il
li

k
e

n
A

v
e

Merrill Ave

San Bernardino Ave

Valley Blvd

C
h

e
rr

y
A

v
e

Fonta
na

Ave

Slover Ave

S
ie

rr
a

A
v

e

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

Baseline Ave

C
it

ru
s

A
v

e

C
itru

s
A

v
e

M
illik

e
n

A
v

e

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

H
a

v
e

n
A

v
e

D
a

y
C

re
e

k
B

lv
d

Banyan St

Base Line Rd

E Mission Blvd

Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

O
nta

rio
Fwy

Foothill Fwy

Grapeland
Alta Loma

Etiwanda

Declezville

Kaiser

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga Fontana

Cajon

W
ash Verdemont

W Rialto Ave

N
P

e
p

p
e

r
A

v
e

N
Riverside Ave

C
e

d
a

r
A

v
e

W Base Line Rd
A

ld
e

r
A

v
e

Slover Ave

W Casmalia St

W Merrill Ave

N
L

o
c

u
s

t
A

v
e

N
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
A

v
e

S
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
A

v
e

W Foothill Blvd

San Bernardino Fwy

Muscoy

Bloomington

Rialto

San Antonio
Heights

210

N
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

E Holt Blvd

E 4th St

W 16th St

W Arrow Hwy

N
V

in
e

y
a

rd
A

v
e

W 8th St

W 4th St

E 16th St

W Holt Blvd

19th St

Arrow Rte

F oothill Blvd

Upland

Ontario

66

Merrill Ave

San Bernardino Ave

Valley Blvd

C
h

e
rr

y
A

v
e

E
ti

w
a

n
d

a
A

v
e Fonta

na
Ave

Slover Ave

Baseline Ave

M
illik

e
n

A
v

e

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

H
a

v
e

n
A

v
e

D
a

y
C

re
e

k
B

lv
d

Banyan St

Base Line Rd

Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

O
nta

rio
Fwy

Foothill Fwy

Grapeland
Alta Loma

Etiwanda

Kaiser

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga

V
al

le
y

Blv
d

O
ra

ng
e

F
w

y

Pomona FwyWalnut

Bastan chury Rd

Grand Ave

S
D

ia
m

ond
Bar

B
lv

d

E Imperial Hwy

Valle
y Blvd

Ora

ng
e

F
w

y

Firestone Boy
Scout

Reservation

Chino Hills State
Park

Yorba Linda

Diamond Bar

Placentia
E Orangethorpe Ave

Riverside Dr

S
G

ro
v

e
A

v
e

E Riverside Dr

Philadelphia St

S
R

e
s

e
rv

o
ir

S
t

S
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

S
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

Chino
Valley

Fw
y

Pomona Fwy

71

91

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Kimball Ave

C
hino Hil ls Pkwy

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

Pine Ave

Merrill Ave

Esperanza Rd

E
u

c
lid

A
v

e

C
hino

V
alley

Fw
y

Riverside Fwy

El Prado Golf
Course

Vellano Country
Club

Crossroads
Riverview Park

Chino Hills State
Park

Corona
Municipal

Airport

Chino Airport

Los Serranos

Boys Republic

Chino Hills

Chino

91Yorba Regional
Park

Featherly
Regional Park

E Mission Blvd

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

Chino Valley
Fw

y

Chino Hills State
Park

Riverside Dr

S
G

ro
v

e
A

v
e

Francis Ave E Francis St

E Riverside Dr

S
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

Philadelphia St

S
W

h
ite

A
v

e

S
R

e
s

e
rv

o
ir

S
t

S
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

S
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

Chino
Valley

Fw
y

Mission Blvd

Pomona Fwy

Ontario Int'l
AirportPomona

71

Chino Ave

Edison Ave

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Grand Ave

Kimball Ave

Chino Hil ls Pkwy

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

Pine Ave

Merrill Ave

E
u

c
lid

A
v

e

C
hino

V
alley

Fw
y

El Prado Golf
Course

Vellano Country
Club

Crossroads
Riverview Park

Chino Airport

Los Serranos

Boys Republic

Chino Hills

Chino

Jurupa St

E Riverside Dr

E Mission Blvd

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

Ontario
Ranch Rd

Schleisman Rd

Norco

Eastvale

EDU (YTD)

Chino Hills
(April 2022)

Chino
(April 2022)

Ontario
(April 2022)

Montclair
(April 2022)

Upland
(April 2022)

Cucamonga Valley Water District
(April 2022)

Fontana
(April 2022)

0 5 102.5

Miles

TOTAL EDU BY WASTEWATER
CONNECTION TYPE (YTD)

Building Activity Report - YTD Fiscal Year 2021/22

Legend

Residential

>10.0

1.0 - 10.0

<=1.0

Commercial

>10.0

1.0 - 10.0

<=1.0

Industrial

>10.0

1.0 - 10.0

<=1.0

HALF MILE GRID: TOTAL EDU's (YTD)

0 0.5 1 15 30 45 75+

Service Area

Unincorporated



RECEIVE AND 
FILE 

3C 
 

  



IEUA RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION – MAY 2022

TOTAL ALL PLANTS
Influent:      50.4   MGD
Delivered:   41.8   MGD 
Percent Delivered: 83%

Preliminary Deliveries
RW GWR:    18.5 MGD

RW Direct Use:    23.3 MGD

Creek Discharges
Prado Park (001):             2.0 MGD          190  AFM

RP-1 (002):       4.2 MGD          400 AFM
RP-5 (003):             1.1 MGD          104 AFM

CCWRF (004):             1.3  MGD          124 AFM
Total:       8.6 MGD    818 AFM

Delivered For Groundwater Recharge
Storm/Local Runoff:     0.9  MGD  82 AFM                                        

Imported Water:             0  MGD            0  AFM                              
Recycled Water:        18.5  MGD    1,761  AFM

Total:        19.4  MGD    1,843  AFM

1299 Zone
7.8 MGD

1158 Zone
7.8 MGD

1050 Zone
1.8 MGD

930 Zone
7.0 MGD

RP-4
Delivered:          8.7 MGD

RP-1
Delivered:         20.5 MGD

CCWRF               
Delivered:           5.5   MGD

RP-5
Delivered:          7.1 MGD

1630 Zone
9.9 MGD

800 Zone
7.5 MGD

PS

PS

PS

PS

PS

PS

Brooks

Banana
Hickory

San Sevaine         

Turner

Ely

8th

Victoria

Declez

RP3

College Heights & Upland

Montclair

Etiwanda

Grove

Lower Day

Jurupa     

Wineville  



 

 

 

 

 

Recycled Water Recharge Deliveries  - May 2022 (Acre-Feet)

Basin 5/1-5/7 5/8-5/14 5/15-5/21 5/21-5/31 Month 
Actual

FY To Date 
Actual

Deliveries are draft until reported as final and do 
not included evaporative losses.

Ely 31.5 38.8 68.5 40.8 179.6 693
Banana 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 578
Hickory 33.6 33.5 8.0 27.3 102.4 971
Turner 1 & 2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Turner 3 & 4 17.2 37.9 12.0 0.0 67.1
8th Street 87.2 36.0 2.5 116.9 242.6 2288
Brooks 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 550
RP3 71.5 68.1 86.6 89.8 316.0 4545
Declez 0.0 0.0 35.5 38.2 73.7 703
Victoria 101.5 98.8 117.6 121.6 439.5 1876

San Sevaine 69.5 68.0 90.2 112.8 340.5 3133
Total 342.5 313.1 330.7 434.6 1761.4 15,963 14,984  AF previous FY to day actual

628



TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ITEMS DISTRIBUTED 

4A 



 

 
Date:  June 14, 2022 
 
To:   Regional Technical Committee 
 
From:  Eddie Lin, Senior Engineer  

IEUA – Department of Planning & Resources 
  
Subject: Notice of Availability of Recycled Water as Groundwater Recharge (FY21-22) 
 
 
The City of Chino elected to forgo their fiscal year 2021-22 share of groundwater recharge. 
 
If your Agency is interested in acquiring any portion of the available groundwater recharge, please 
notify IEUA by Tuesday, June 28, 2022. The available recharge will be allocated to the interested 
Agencies by an adjusted regional flow contribution pro rata share basis.  
 
The amount of available recycled water recharge (in AF) through March 2022 for FY 21-22 is 
provided in the table below for reference: 

 
 
Based on recharge data thus far, the total amount of recycled water that may be available for 
purchase as groundwater recharge in storage for FY 21-22 is estimated to be in the 1,600-1,800 
AF range. Please note, the total amount of recharge that will be available for purchase at the end 
of the FY will depend on such factors as: available recycled water for groundwater recharge, 
climate conditions, and available basin capacity. The recycled water recharge will be invoiced at 
the FY 21-22 recycled water groundwater recharge rate of $580/AF. 
 
Please contact Eddie Lin at elin@ieua.org for any additional information. 


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Action Item 1A
	Action Item 1B
	Info Item 2A
	R&F 3A
	R&F 3B
	R&F 3C
	Tech Committee Items Distributed 4A



